DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

7500 Security Boulevard
Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850

CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

DATE: December 13, 2019
TO: PDP Sponsors
FROM: PDP Sponsor Data (AB2D) Team

SUBJECT: Claims Data Attestation Module Available

Hello,
We are excited to announce that a new Claims Data Attestation Module will be available in the
Health Plan Management System (HPMS) starting Monday, December 16, 20109.

In alignment with CMS' Final Rule to implement section 50354 of the Bipartisan Budget Act of
2018, the HPMS Claims Data Attestation Module will be used by PDP Sponsors to submit a
request for Medicare claims data beginning in January 2020. The HPMS attestation process
ensures that PDP sponsors are aware of how Medicare claims data may and may not be used,
including limitations associated with reuse and redisclosure of the data. Visit HPMS.

CMS is in the process of developing an electronic system to deliver Medicare Parts A and B
claims data for attested-to contracts. For more information on the Claims Data to Part D
Sponsors (AB2D) initiative, please:

e (o to the initiative's website at ab2d.cms.gov

e Send an email to the team at pdp-data@cms.hhs.qgov

Sincerely,

The CMS PDP Sponsor Data (AB2D) Team
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https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2019/04/16/2019-06822/medicare-and-medicaid-programs-policy-and-technical-changes-to-the-medicare-advantage-medicare#page-15745
https://www.congress.gov/bill/115th-congress/house-bill/1892/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/115th-congress/house-bill/1892/text
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http://ab2d.cms.gov/
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